
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: "Levi Venn"; "Dustin Pierce, PLS"
Cc: Jeremy Johnston; Dan Carlson; Mark Cook
Subject: LPF-21-00009 Akehurst - Return of Application & Request for Information
Date: Monday, September 20, 2021 10:37:00 AM
Attachments: LPF-21-00009 Akehurst - Return of Application & Request for Information.pdf

LPF-21-00009 Akehurst PW County Engineer Bonding_Road E-mail 9-17-21.pdf
LFP-21-00009 Akehurst Public Health Comments 9-14-21.pdf
LPF-21-00009 Akehurst_PW Comments_09_13_2021.pdf

Good morning,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Final Plat Application for Akehurst (LPF-21-
00009).
 
Please let me know if there are questions.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 1
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Josh Fredrickson
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Subject: Akehurst - LPF-21-00009
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 2:09:09 PM


Jeremiah,
 
We spoke the other day about the Akehurst project. Plat note 6 identifies the need to have the road
certified prior to issuance of building permit. Looking at Ordinance 2009-20, the finding of fact for
the plat refers to the 2005 edition of the road standard.
 
Section 12.01.150 of the 2005 code states:
 
CONSTRUCTION PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES: In lieu of the completion of any required
improvements prior to approval of a final plat, short plat or other land-use action, the developer
shall provide a performance guarantee in an amount and with satisfactory surety and conditions
providing for and securing to Kittitas County the actual design, construction and installation of such
improvements within a period specified by the Director. The Director will enforce the guarantee
through appropriate legal and equitable remedies. If a surety bond is provided for public or private
roads, the amount of the bond shall equal one hundred and thirty-five (135%) of the estimated
design and construction cost. When a letter of escrow or cash is used, which will be acceptable only
for public roads, the amount covered shall be for one hundred fifteen percent (115%) of the
estimated construction cost as reviewed and concurred by the Public Works Director.
 
Based on the available information, a bond will be required for the construction of the roadway prior
to final plat.
 
Thanks.
 
Joshua Fredrickson
County Engineer
Kittitas County Public Works
Office: 509-962-7609
 


The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Subdivision Comments 
 
To: Jeremiah Cromie, CDS Planner 
 
From: Jesse Cox, Environmental Health Supervisor  
 Holly Erdman, Environmental Health Specialist 
 
Date: 09/14/21 
 
RE: LPF-21-00009 Akehurst 


Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above-mentioned project regarding water 
and septic requirements to comply with Kittitas County Public Health Department’s Water 
Resources and Environmental Health requirements. 


 


 Findings 


 


On Site Sewage 


 


Finding 1 
Any on-site septic systems that are to be utilized for wastewater management must adhere to the 
standards set by both the Washington Administrative Code, and Kittitas County Code. In 
accordance with KCC 13.04.090, a minimum of one soil log for each proposed lot where individual 
sewage disposal systems are contemplated must be completed.  


 
Water 


 


Finding 1 


The proposed long plat indicates individual wells will be used. All wells must meet setbacks required 
in Kittitas County Code prior to final approval.   


 


 


 


A Additional Information Required (Prior to Preliminary Plat Approval) 


 No additional information required 
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B Final Plat Review & Recording (Prior to Final Plat Approval) 


 
On Site Sewage 
 
A minimum of a six-foot test hole must be excavated on each lot.  Please use our county website 
to schedule this. 


 
Water 


 
The proposed long plat indicates individual wells will be utilized.  In accordance with KCC 13.35.020, 
individual wells will need to be drilled and adequate water rights or a certificate of water budget 
neutrality provided for each new lot proposed.   


 


 
 
 


C Final Plat Notes 


 
No additional information required 
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KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team 
DATE:  September 13, 2021 
SUBJECT: LPF-21-00009 Akehurst 
   
SURVEY: 
 
Comments 
 
1. Submitted Plat is missing Surveyors Stamp.  
2. The N’most Line of S portion of Lot 2 has the direction trimmed off.  
3. The Basis of bearing statement is missing. This could be included in Survey Note 4.  
4. Please include the total width, ownership and surfacing for Brick Mill Road.  
 
ENGINEERING: 
 
1. Grading over 100 cubic yards of material requires a grading permit. Any grading over 500 cubic 


yards of material requires engineered grading plans. See Kittitas County Code chapter 14.05. No 
grading is to occur until this application is reviewed and issued. The applicant should be aware 
that a stormwater report (following the guidelines set forth in the Eastern Washington 
Stormwater Manual) will be required as a part of the grading permit if more than 5000 sf of 
pollution generating impervious surface will created as a part of this project.  


  
WATER MITIGATION AND METERING: 
 
1. KCC 13.35.020 eliminates vesting under RCW 58.17.170(3) for this chapter. Requirements for 


KCC 13.35.027 have not been met. Per KCC 13.35.027, subdivision applicants are required to 
provide: 


 
a. A letter from a water purveyor stating that the purveyor has adequate water rights and will 


provide the necessary water for the new use; 2) an adequate water right for the proposed 
new use; or 3) a certificate of water budget neutrality or other adequate interest in water 
rights from a water bank.  


 
b. Information on "proximate parcels" held in "common ownership" and otherwise 


demonstrate how the proposed new use will not violate RCW 90.44.050 as currently existing 
or hereafter amended. 


 
2. The submitted mylar includes the required plat notes regarding water metering and legal 


availability. 



http://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=90.44.050
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